MINUTES OF THE
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MAY 20, 2020, AT 8:30 A.M.

WebEx Event 966 594 232
TRUSTEES PRESENT: STAFF PRESENT:
Bill Thomas Mike Wittler, General Manager and CEO
Philip Stacy Jill Sadberry, Chief Financial Officer
Mark Cowden Robby McCutcheon, IT Manager
Larry Howard Gerald Bryla, Controller
Mayor Bill Blackburn Tammye Riley, HR Manager
(All Via Teleconference) Jo Anderson, Customer Service Manager

Allison Bueché, Marketing Manager

Howard Hall, Field Services Supervisor

Vickie Finley, IT Tech

Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board
(All Via Teleconference)

TRUSTEES ABSENT: OTHERS PRESENT:
Stephen Schulte, Legal Counsel

Lisa DeWitt
(All Via Teleconference)

1. CALL TO ORDER:

Mr. Mike Wittler, CEO, acknowledged that there was a quorum present via teleconference to
include Vice Chairman Bill Thomas, Secretary Philip Stacy, Treasurer Mark Cowden, new Board Member
Larry Howard and Mayor Bill Blackburn. Vice Chairman Thomas called the Regular Monthly Meeting to

order at 8:30 a.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

3. OATH OF OFFICE:

Assistant Secretary Lidia Goldthorn administered the Oath of Office and Statement of Appointed
Office to incoming Trustee, Larry Howard.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Trustees reviewed the minutes of the April 15, 2020, Regular Monthly Board Meeting. Philip
Stacy, Secretary, motioned to approve the minutes. Mark Cowden, Treasurer, seconded the motion. Vote
was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

~

Page 1 of' 5

1)




S. CITIZEN/CONSUMER OPEN FORUM:

There were no citizens/consumers to speak, either through teleconference, phone calls, written
statements, or emails.

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST:

Mr. Wittler advised the next regular board meeting is scheduled for June 17, 2020 at 8:30 a.m. He
also advised that the third electric vehicle station was been put in place. The next location for another
station will be Schreiner University. The drive-thru was re-opened on May 18" with no issues. KPUB has
given away 200 masks to the public that was well received, and are looking at getting more masks to give
away. Also a blood drive at KPUB has been scheduled for July 16%. Mr. Wittler advised that $5,000.00
was given to the Kerrville Food Relief Fund by the KPUB employee charitable fund, and an additional
$720.00 through payroll contribution to help fund food and meal programs in our community.

Mr. Wittler added that Jose Valdez completed KPUB’s apprenticeship program and became a
certified Lineman on May 4, 2020 and Nathaniel Crabtree was accepted into the KPUB apprenticeship
program on May 11, 2020, which currently gives KPUB seven apprentices in the apprenticeship program.
Mr. Wittler also advised that Lou Graves, Supervisor of Engineering Services, and Howard Hall, Supervisor
of Field Services, have achieved their 25-year anniversary with KPUB this year. Board Members
congratulated the employees on their accomplishments.

7. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 20-08 — JILL SADBERRY,
CFO:

Ms. Sadberry presented this month’s wire transfers for operating expenses to the Board. Mr. Stacy
motioned for approval of Resolution No. 20-08. Mayor Bill Blackburn seconded the motion. Vote was by
a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

8. FINANCIAL REPORT —JILL SADBERRY, CFO:

Ms. Sadberry presented Financial Statements (unaudited) for the Fiscal Year 2020 through
April 30, 2020. Ms. Sadberry reviewed the Statements and Balance Sheets for the month. She stated at
April 30, 2020, operating expenses, excluding power cost, were below budget by $155,612.30 or by 2.30%.
The balance in the over-collected power cost was $1,360,826.11. Ms. Sadberry noted the balance in the
Rate Stabilization Fund was $1,895,436.76. The Debt Service coverage was 12.91 for the month and 11.5
for the Fiscal Year. Ms. Sadberry advised that the Customer Service Department has been following up
with customers regarding payment options/assistance. Ms. Sadberry also presented the Cumulative
Purchasing Activity Report for the second quarter of fiscal year end 2020 as required by Board Policy 42.

9. ENGINEERING AND ACTION ON MARCH 2020 QUARTERLY FUNDS REPORT — JILL
SADBERRY, CFO:

Ms. Sadberry presented the summary pages on the Quarterly Funds Report for the quarter ending
March 31, 2020; which summarizes the fund investments. Ms. Sadberry advised KPUB is required by state
law to present the quarterly report for the Board’s acceptance after review by the Investment Committee.
This item did not require a motion and second because it was being submitted for Board approval by the
Investment Committee. Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

Page 2 of §

@




10. APPROVAL AND REPORTING OF PURCHASES AND SALES:

A. Fleet Purchase (Howard Hall, Field Services Supervisor)

Staff recommended the approval of a purchase order to TSE International, for a total of $122,694.00
to purchase a TSE Model DPT40B Trailer Mounted Puller/Tensioner. We received two quotes on this type
of machine for a base model and also asked for pricing for accessories that will allow the unit to be used
for overhead and underground line installations. TSE International quoted $104,988.00 for the unit and an
additional $17,706.00 for the accessories for multi-use. This unit will replace Unit 3192, 2001 TSE
Tension/Reel Carrier with approximately 6700 hours. A total of $100,000.00 was budgeted for this
purchase. Two quotes were provided for the board to review.

B. Fleet Sale (Howard Hall, Field Services Supervisor)
Staff advised Unit #3225, a 2010 F-250 4X4 pick up was auctioned and sold through JJ Kane
Auctioneers for $9,025.00. The amount mentioned is the price after the auctioneer percentage was deducted

from the sale price.

Mr. Larry Howard motioned for approval purchases and sales. Mr. Stacy seconded the motion.
Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

11. DISCUSSION ON BILL PAYMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM - MIKE WITTLER, CEO:

Mr. Wittler recommended the Board consider establishing funding to provide residential utility bill
payment assistance in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. Mr. Wittler provided information intended to
provide a background and guide discussion on how such funding might be established. He requested
feedback and guidance form the Board so that appropriate documents/resolutions can be drafted for final
approval at the June board meeting.

Mr. Wittler advised there are several advocacy groups at the state level calling on Governor Abbott
to order municipally owned utilities (MOUs) that have implemented no shut off policies. He added that
KPUB stopped disconnections and assessing late fees and penalties on March 25. Mr. Wittler advised for
Investor Owned Utilities (IOUs) in competitive areas, the Texas Public Utility Commission (PUC)
established the Covid-19 Electricity Relief Fund (CERF), details of the program which Mr. Wittler outlined
for the Board. Staff has been closely monitoring sales and financial impacts of the pandemic. At this point
it is probably still a little too early to make a call on how big the impacts will be. Staff is also closely
monitoring the status of customers with accounts in arrears. Mr. Wittler summarized the status of those
accounts for the past two months. Mr. Wittler went over different options for funding a bill payment
assistance program, and recommended establishing a Round Up Program that would be supplemented by
transfers from the Revenue Fund to achieve a funding level equivalent to the PUC Program. He also
provided links to several articles on this issue in the media for the Board to review. Board Members felt it
would be a good idea to pursue some type of assistance program.

12. UPDATE AND DISCUSSION ON COVID-19 - TAMMYE RILEY, HR MANAGER:

Ms. Riley gave the Board an update on KPUB’s response to the COVID-19 pandemic. She advised
that a committee has been formed to coordinate the process of returning employees back into the building.
The drive-thru was re-opened on May 18, The lobby remains closed at this time while monitoring peer’s
plans on opening their lobbies. KPUB logo cloth masks have been secured for staff as the workforce is
brought back into the office. She added that cloth masks have been obtained from FEMA to be used for
customers and visitors as we re-open. Hand sanitizer stands have been ordered and are expected to arrive

Page 3 of 5

3




mid-June. The stands will be placed at all entrances of both the administrative and crew buildings.
Disinfectant and sanitizing supplies have been stocked for each work station. The steps outlined last month
have continued to be followed at this time. Ms. Riley advised employees have done a fantastic job on
agreeing and abiding with the restrictions. She added that continued monitoring and having extremely
conservative measures have allowed KPUB to be very minimally impacted. Board Members thanked staff
for the hard work.

13. MOTION AND VOTE TO RECESS THE PUBLIC MEETING AND RECONVENE IN AN
EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION:

I EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION — PERSONNEL MATTERS:

In accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, chapter 551, Government Code Section
§551.074, the Kerrville Public Utility Board will recess for the purpose of “Personnel

Matters” regarding the following matters:
A. Personnel Matters

Deliberation as to Appointment of Officers to the Board of Trustees and
Assignment to Board Committees

Vice Chairman Thomas asked the Board of Trustees if he had a motion that the Board convene in
Executive Closed Session for “Personnel Matters” in accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, Chapter
551, Government Code Section §551.074. Mr. Stacy so moved. Mr. Howard seconded the motion. Vote
was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

The Board entered Executive Closed Session at 10:03 a.m. Vice Chairman Thomas adjourned the
Executive Closed Session and reconvened into Open Session at 10:23 a.m.

*At 10:23 Mayor Bill Blackburn left the meeting.

14. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION:

I. Deliberation as to Appointment of Officers to the Board of Trustees

Mr. Stacy made a motion that the Board continue the previous rotation and appoint the following
to serve as officers:

Chairman — Bill Thomas
Vice-Chairman — Philip Stacy
Secretary — Mark Cowden
Treasurer — Larry Howard

And those members serve in the various Committees as follows:

Personnel Committee — Chairman, Vice Chairman and CEO

Investment Committee — Vice Chairman, Treasurer, CEO and CFO

Budget & Audit Committee — Vice Chairman, Treasurer, CEO and CFO

Power Supply Committee — John E. Sample, Bill Thomas, Philip Stacy
CEO and CFO

Long-Range Planning Committee — John E. Sample, Philip Stacy, CEO
and Chief Engineer

Page 4 of §




Mr. Cowden seconded the motion. Vote was by a show of hands. Motion passed 4 - 0.

15. ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Thomas adjourned the Regular Board Meeting at 10:26 a.m.

Date Approved:

Bill Thomas, Chairman

ATTEST

Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board

Page 5 of §

)




MEMORANDUM

TO: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn

FROM: Jill Sadberry
DATE: June 09, 2020

SUBJECT: Agenda [tem #6 - Resolution No. 20-09

Presented for your review, wire transfers for operating expenses.

L WIRE TRANSFERS - Operating Expense

ERCOT-CRR Auction Invoice
Paid May 28, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to ERCOT.

ERCOT-CRR Auction Invoice
Paid June 10, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to ERCOT.

LCRA - Power Cost Billing 04/01/2020 to 04/30/2020
Paid May 29, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to LCRA.

CPS ENERGY - Power Cost Billing 04/01/2020 to 04/30/2020.
Paid May 29, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to CPS ENERGY.

NEXTERA - Power Cost Billing 04/01/2020 to 04/30/2020.
Paid May 20, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to NEXTERA.

CITY OF GARLAND - Power Cost Billing 04/01/2020 to 04/30/2020.
Paid May 29, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to CITY OF GARLAND.

57,514.38

197,898.61

528,577.51

903,756.61

469,440.00

243,457.67

(6)




IL

I1I.

IV.

VL

DG TEXAS SOLAR, LLC - Power Cost Billing 04/01/2020 to 04/30/2020.

Paid May 22, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund

to DG TEXAS SOLAR, LLC. $ 49,267.24
WIRE TRANSFERS — Investments
A. Transfer from Centennial Bank Revenue Fund to TexPool Investment Fund:
Date Principal
May 22, 2020 $ 450,000.00
May 26, 2020 300,000.00
June 01, 2020 200,000.00
June 04, 2020 400,000.00
June 05, 2020 200,000.00
WIRE TRANSFERS - Payroll
Automated Clearing House for Pay Periods Ending:
May 15, 2020 $ 106,289.53
May 29, 2020 $ 112,747.33
WIRE TRANSFERS - Payroll - Federal Reserve Bank
Federal Withholding and FICA for Period Ending:
May 15, 2020 $ 38,741.80
May 29, 2020 $ 39,180.92
WIRE TRANSFER - Comptroller of Public Accounts
2020 - Sales and Use Tax — Paid 06/08/2020 $ 71,078.25
WIRE TRANSFER - TML
Texas Municipal League (TML)
Monthly Premium - Medical, Dental, Vision and Life
for the month of May — Paid 06/01/2020 $ 58,496.51

If you have any questions on the items presented for payment, I will be happy to answer them at
your convenience.

Sincerely,

Jill Sadberry

Chief Financial Officer

(7




RESOLUTION NO. 20-09

A RESOLUTION OF THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD CONFIRMING AND
AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENTS OF INVOICES AS APPROVED AND PRESENTED BY
THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER AND GENERAL MANAGER / CEO.

WHEREAS, the providers of services or material have submitted invoices for payment;
and

WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer or General Manager/CEO has reviewed the invoices
and approved payments for services rendered or material received.

WHEREAS, the items marked “Paid” have been previously approved by the Board and are
included in this Resolution for information; now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD THAT:

Section 1. That the Kerrville Public Utility Board review payment of the items set forth on
the preceding Schedule.

Section 2. That the Kerrville Public Utility Board instructs the General Manager/CEO or
his designee to make said payments and ratifies the payment of the items marked “Paid.”

Section 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 17t day of June, 2020

Bill Thomas, Chairman
ATTEST:

Mark Cowden, Secretary

t:)




RESOLUTION NO. 20-10

A RESOLUTION OF THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD AUTHORIZING AND
APPROVING SIGNATURES FOR THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD OF
TRUSTEES AND MANAGEMENT FOR PURPOSES OF BANK ACCOUNTS,
INVESTMENTS AND FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS

WHEREAS, among the powers of the Board of Trustees, the power to have and exercise
exclusive possession and control of the System and to collect and enforce the collection of funds
and revenues and to disburse the same in accordance with the provisions, of this division and in
the manner provided by TEX. REV. CIV. STAT. ANN. Art. 1115; and,

WHEREAS, the Board has entrusted signature responsibilities to the General Manager and
Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer in the operation of the System; and

WHEREAS, the Board in the execution of duties in operation of the System requires
signatures for financial transactions and with the Board’s Depository Bank Centennial Bank of
Kerrville; now, therefore

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD THAT:

Section 1. Trustees of the Board:

Bill Thomas

Philip Stacy

Mark Cowden

Larry Howard

Mayor Bill Blackburn
And

Management Members:

Jill Sadberry, Chief Financial Officer
Gerald Bryla, Controller
Mike Wittler, General Manager and Chief Executive Officer

are approved as signatories for the Kerrville Public Utility Board.
Section 2. That this Resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 17t day of June, 2020

Bill Thomas, Chairman
ATTEST:

Mark Cowden, Secretary

®




RESOLUTION NO. 20-11

A RESOLUTION OF THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD APPROVING AND
CHANGING AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT
INVESTMENT COOPERATIVE

WHEREAS, the Kerrville Public Utility Board (the “Government Entity”) by authority of
that certain Local Government Investment Cooperative Resolution _02-12 _ (the “Resolution”)
has entered into that certain Interlocal Agreement (the “Agreement”) and has become a
participant in the public funds investment pool created thereunder known as Local Government
Investment Cooperative (“LOGIC");

WHEREAS, the Resolution designated on one or more “Authorized Representatives”
within the meaning of the Agreement;

WHEREAS, the Government Entity now wished to update and designate the following
persons as the “Authorized Representatives” within the meaning of the Agreement; now,
therefore

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD:

Section 1. The following officers, officials or employees of the Government Entity are
hereby designated as “Authorized Representatives” within the meaning of the Agreement, with
full power and authority to: deposit money to and withdrawal money from Government Entity’s
LOGIC account or accounts from time to time in accordance with the Agreement and the
Information Statement describing the Agreement and to take all other actions deemed necessary
or appropriate for the investment of funds of the Government Entity in LOGIC:

Signature:

Printed Name: Bill Thomas
Title: Chairman
Signature:

Printed Name: Larry Howard
Title: Treasurer

Page 1 of 2

(10)




Signature:

Printed Name: Mike Wittler

Title: General Manager and CEO
Signature:

Printed Name: Jill Sadberry

Title: Chief Financial Officer
Signature:

Printed Name: Gerald Bryla

Title: Controller

Section 2. The foregoing supersedes and replaces the Government Entity’s previous
designation of officers, officials or employees of the Government Entity as Authorized
Representatives under the Agreement pursuant to Section 4 of the Resolution. Except as hereby
modified, the Resolution shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 17" day of June, 2020

ATTEST:
By: By:
Mark Cowden Bill Thomas
Printed Name Printed Name
Title: Secretary Title: Chairman

Page 2 0f2
RESOLUTION 20-11

1




RESOLUTION NO. 20-12

A RESOLUTION OF THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD APPROVING AND
AMENDING AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES FOR TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT
INVESTMENT POOL

WHEREAS, the Kerrville Public Utility Board, Location Number 77882 (“Participant”) is a
local government of the State of Texas and is empowered to delegate to a public funds
investment pool the authority to invest funds and to act as custodian of investments purchased

with local investments funds; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Participant to invest local funds in investments
that provide for the preservation and safety of principal, liquidity, and yield consistent with the
Public Funds Investment Act; and

WHEREAS, the Texas Local Government Investment Pool (“TexPool/TexPool Prime”), a
public funds investment pool, were created on behalf of entities whose investment objective in
order of priority are preservation and safety of principal, liquidity, and yield consistent with the
Public Funds Investment Act; now, therefore

LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD:

Section 1. That the individuals, whose signatures appear in this Resolution, are
Authorized Representatives of the Participant and are each hereby authorized to transmit funds
for investment in TexPool/TexPool Prime and are each further authorized to withdraw funds from
time to time, to issue letters of instruction, and to take all other actions deemed necessary or
appropriate for the investment of local funds.

Section 2. That an Authorized Representative of the Participant may be deleted by a
written instrument signed by all remaining Authorized Representatives provided that the deleted
Authorized Representative (1) is assigned job duties that no longer require access to the
Participant’s TexPool/TexPool Prime Account or (2) is no longer employed by the Participant; and

Section 3. That the Participant may by Amending Resolution signed by the Participant add
an Authorized Representative provided the additional Authorized Representative is an officer,

employee or agent of the Participant;

Listed are the Authorized Representatives of the Participant. Any new individuals will be issued

Page1of3

(12)




personal identification numbers to transact business with TexPool participant services.

1. Name Bill Thomas Title Chairman
Signature Phone Number 830-257-3050

2. Name Larry Howard Title Treasurer
Signature Phone Number 830-257-3050

3. Name Mike Wittler Title General Manager and CEO
Signature Phone Number 830-792-8270

4, Name Jill Sadberry Title Chief Financial Officer
Signature Phone Number 830-792-8250

5. Name Gerald Bryla Title Controller
Signature Phone Number 830-792-8276

Listed is the name of the Authorized Representative listed above that will have primary
responsibility for performing transactions and receiving confirmations and monthly statements
under the Participation Agreement.

Name Mike Wittler Fax # 830-792-8270

E-Mail mwittler@kpub.com

In additional and at the option of the Participant, one additional Authorized Representative can
be designated to perform only inquiry of selected information. This limited representative
cannot make perform transactions. If the Participant desires to designate a representative with
inquiry rights only, complete the following information.

6. Name n/a Title

Section 4. That this Resolution and its authorization shall continue in full force and effect
until amended or revoked by the Participant, and until TexPool Participant Services receives a
copy of any such amending or revocation. This Resolution is hereby introduced and adopted by
the Participant at its Regular Board Meeting held on the 17t day of June, 2020.

Page2o0f3
RESOLUTION 20-12

(13)




NAME OF PARTICIPANT Kerrville Public Utility Board
By: Signature
Printed Name Bill Thomas
Title Chairman
ATTEST: Signature
Printed Name Mark Cowden
Title Secretary

RESOLUTION 20-12

Page3 of3

(14)




MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Jill Sadberry
Date: June 08, 2020
Re: Agenda Item No. 10 — Financial Report

Operating income for the month of May is $255,935.15, which is above budget by
$308,314.15. Net income for the month is $276,938.56, which is above budget by
$282,045.56. Year to date operating income is above budget by $644,105.39 and net
income is above budget by $565,419.20.

For the year, kWh sales are above budget by 5,802,476 kWhs, or by 1.94%.

At May 31, 2020, operating expenses, excluding power cost, are below budget by
$288,266.69 or by 3.72%.

The balance in the over collected power cost at May 31, 2020 was $(1,239,327.19).
The balance in the Rate Stabilization Fund is $1,895,927.62.

Debt service coverage for May is 14.17. The coverage factor for the fiscal year is 11.83.

Sincerely,

Jill Sadberry
Chief Financial Officer

(15)




%518

TIL 666'8B0Z°'LY

%20°'8

2z LSS '1Z8'89

%EL"S 6V GYP’'S 0L 08B6°V6 $SGL'T 6T°92L'T 00°00L'86 6192V 00T
%60°88- (50°'S0€'¥9) S0°966'ZL $Ev'E- (00" 60€) 00°000'6 00°169°'8
0L 68Y'EV6'99 S8°ESE'9E9°89
%L9°E- (0T°955'0T) 99°p6V’LBE VZLtzeEs- 95 5¥0'Z8Z (00 LoT’S) 96" 8E6'9LE
%65 LS- (28 L1S'82) £2°T25'6V %L5°65- (65°892'9¢2) 00°ZLZ LY 1v €00 T2
%8661~ (Lo oL) €9 0S€E $E0°¥6- (SV 6TV'VD) go-ooL'v S5°082
%6T°0€E 06" €06 SO'VE6°Z %26 5% 6 LEE'T 00°00s’2 G6°L6B'E
%EP "S- ESEV9 (80°658'1T) %0070 (s 0) (00512 TT) (6§°ST12'1T)
= 00°000°ST %0070 = 00°000°ST 00°000°'ST
$T1°68~ (80°S¥PY) 05 667 %¥9°88~ (BS vew) 00 6LV 4 -1
LY 69~ (0T'055'62) PT"9ES’'EY %EL €9~ (96°TZ8'2E) 00°808°'SE v0 986 '2T
$9S°L 2L TI96°LT EV ELE'LEE $29°'885- GSTI°PIE’'BOE (00°6LE'2S) ST SE6’'SST
%€8 2~ (21°556'26) LT vvB'882'E $9€ '€~ (S6°SL6'0TT) 00°698'90E’€E S0°688°S6T'E
%00 '9€ (00 06) (00" 082) $8€°68- 00°098°Z (00" 002'€E) (00" 0¥E)
%¥GB'ET 822GV ‘98 L8 589 °9E2 $9S°0 GI°8ES’'T 00°005'162 ST 8ET'E6E
%86° 12 L9 9TV v0'968°T $¥9'E- (62°L8) go"o0v'zZ 1L 2IE’'Z
%¥6°91- (pz L99'19) L6 SLOPOE %8z 8- (LZ 162'LZ) 00°00L'62ZE €L°80V'Z0E
5TV LS~ (IT°€65 V1) YZ LIV'SE %26°09- (LB GL8'9T) 00°00L'LE €1°728°01T
%LS VI~ (67"€ET0'6) ZL 29819 %ZE°8T- (LL 0S8'TT) 00°00L'¥9 €Z°6¥8'2CS
%00°S¢2- (TL 1L8'19) LE PES’LYE %6E°0e- (vE LYO'18) 00°0TL 992 99°299°68T1
$1T°0- (26°88S'€) 96 129'1SE'2 %€6°0 vr'8L9 ‘1z 00°SSE‘LZE'Z YY EEQ’'6VE’E
SET 2~ (0V° €66 VL) 09°LIB'925'E %90°9 02 'BEE'L6T 00°98Y'¥PSZ'E 0Z ' vZ8'ISV'E
%66 TIG- (26" 9€v’'vT) §9°06L LE %0% 69~ (LB 'S¥EZ’'SZ) 00°009'8€E €T PSE'ET
$LV°0 §9°60T 0T 160°€E2 L2 1- (5Z°662) 00°00S'ET SL00Z'€C
%9IT°ET- (v8-€26'LTIC) 99 pPSL'ES9’T $TT°L- (BT ¥Z0'OTT) 00°658°LYS’'T Z8°0E8'LEV'T
%r9°8 TE"LSZ'LST 6T IBT 028’1 %2 02 0G°LO6'ZEE 00 TES'¥PP9'T 0S'BEV'LLE'T
(eseeaoeq) (esesxoa(q) Juncuy (eseaxoaq (@seaxoeq) Junouy YIUOK
eseaIoUuT @seaI0Ul Ieex 3seT aseaIOUT eseaIoulr 3ebpng JuaxInd
abejuadiag YIUoOW JuDIIND abejusoxeg YIuoK JusIInd

TESZ 3S®T O3

uosTIRdmOD

sbutuzey peutelsy ut

3ebpng o3 uostredmo)

(gELIanyNn)
0z0z ‘1€ Aew
yo> pue

pxeod A3TTITIN OTIGNd STTTAIISN

Ixy ‘senusasy JO JuUSWElIEIS

uaasy Burjeradg o3 swooul ISN JO JuSDIBG

HINOW J0 ONE I¥ SONINHVE JENIVIEY

oedg - I9FsueI] pung TeIsusy :SSO]
Hey - zejsSueI] pung TEISUSY (SS9
I3SUCD FO PTY UT SUOTINGIIJUOD :SNTJ

HINOW J0 OHNIMMIDHEE IV SONINSYI JINIVLIL

(S80T) /ZHOONT LN

: (SESNEJXE) SANNIATE ONIIVIEJONON TYIOL
jau - I9YJ0
spung peMmoIIog - DANAY
esuadxyg jssxajul
eTTTATI®y Fo A3TD-DUI ISeIS]UI
pung aaAISs9y
pung BuTtyuTs ¥ 3sexsjul
bBzewg ‘a3zsuc)’pung snusasy
: (SESNEIXFE) SEONIATS ONILVIEJONON

(SSOT) /ETHOONI DONIIVEEIO0

SHSNAdXE ONILWVNISO TYLOL
T80
uotjetoaxdag
wexbur - seeg osTYOURIF
sosuadxXy SATIERIFISTUTURY
TERUOT3PWIOFUI ¥ SOTAISE ISWOISND
Butjunodoy IsWO3SND
UOTINTIFSTA

IaMod PeSBYDING
‘SESNAJXE ONILVHEdO

SHEONIATY ONILVEIIO THIOL
T8930
S8T3TIOUINY OTIqnNd 03 S9TES
TETIISNpUL /TeTOISUWOD
TeT3USpPTSay

SENNAATE ONIIVEIJO0

Hild

(16)




%6S 0T

TL°666'802°LY

%06°G

g2 L56'128 89

%80°VOT 00°005°SZ 00°00G°ve 00°080°'V 00°026 'SV 00°000°0S
%869~ (L6°502°'09) G9°"€€2’ 298 $U8 €T 89°L0S’L6 00°025°v0L 89120208
%90°62- (0L°086°9V) 98° L9V LBT %2T°S6 9T°L8Y’'89 00°000°‘2L 9T L8V’ OVT
26 °'ZE9 ‘88619 VG 9EL 66 LY
$LLGV- (BE TLZ'9EE’T) 8G°2€9‘6T6'C %GG"GS 02°6TV'S9S 00°2v6'LTO’T 02 T9€‘€8S'T
%G0°6T~ (8BS E0E'0L) 6E°EVT 69€ $v8° 02~ (61°989°8L) 00°92S'LLE 18°6€8'86C
%98 ° 216 8£°069°'2 ZL v6e %$90° 26~ (06" Y19 VE) 00°009’LE 01°586'2C
%$62°2T G5°¥8S°¢C 19°vEQ'T1C $0T°8T 9T 6T9°'€E 00°000°02 9T 619°€C
%L0°G- oy 0E8’'vV (€€°86T ' G6) %00°0 Loz (00" 0LE'06) (€6 °L9E ' 06)
- 00°000 02T %00°0 - 00°000°02T 00°000°02T
%86 Tv—- (2€°€12'T) 2z 068°C %¥2° 95~ (0T'GST'2) 00°2€8°'€ 06°9L9'1T
%vL v~ (6S°G6T’6L) LT°2TT02E %06 ST~ (zv-LES’'sY) 00°V9V ‘982 85°926 0T
$v9°6v~ (08°L96°S92'T) 6T°68Y055'CT $8S°00T 6€°G0T’'¥V9 00°91Y'0V9 6€£°125'v82’T
$02°2 9SG ' VLE' ISS TL ZIY'LO0'S2 $¥6°T— (EL"€66'50S) 00°T8L'V90°92 L2°L8L'865'S2
L8 VE (0s°08V'€E) (vs 186 °6) STV LY~ 96" LET’CT (00°009°52) (y0 29V ‘ET)
$8€°22 ST LTI 6TV 9y €68°2L8'T $2T 1~ (62°6T0'92) 00°000‘8TE’'2 TL 086'T62°'2
$V6 €~ (€8°08L) 9T°LO8 6T $EV T~ (L9 ELY) 00°00S°'6T €€'920°6T
$V9 €T 6€°GTIV ' 20€ 8T ¥90°LIZ'CT %8T "€~ (Ev-0zZL'eZ8) 00°002°209°2 LG 6LV '61S'2
$2V '€ V8 EIS'V 0v"yS6‘1IET $E9 " LE- (9L"1€€E'28B) 00°008°'8T2 vZ 89V ’'9€T
$€L €2~ (€8°V06°TIET) pE 858 °GSS $0T LT~ (6v 9vb’L8B) 00°00V’'T1IS 15 €56 '€2Y
$S0° VT vy 816°9G6C GG°2TT’628'T $20°1- (TO"€TV’'12) 00" VYV LOT'T 66°0£0'980°C
$T9 T~ (0Z°vEY ‘S6T) 9T PPL'06E'ST %6T T~ (vo-LeL'LT2) 00°LEQ'ETE ST 96 "60€ 560 ‘8T
$6S°C- (P2 €6S'VTIL) 06°T06 ‘LGS L2 $25°0 99 TIT'8ET 00°L6T'S0L 92 99 "80E'EY8 92
$¥0°05- (€V 0PE’002) vE'SVE 00V %26 "GS-~ {60°S¥L'€G2) 00°0GL'ESY T6°¥00'002
$YV°'S 12°SLS’'6 VS 0ET9LT %22 1~ (52°v62’'2) 00°000°881T SL'S0L‘SBT
$€8 2~ (98°TE€0 ' ¥2E) 99°0GL‘LEV'TT %€2°2~ (02 21E’€ES2) 00 TEO'LOE'TT 08°8TIL'ETT’TT
$6C°T- (9T°96L'66T) 9€°GLY ‘E¥S ‘ST $IV'V 0Z €9V 'LV9 00°9TV ‘969 VT 02 6LB'EVE’ST
(eseea0aq) (@seaa0eq) Junowry (oseaaoaq) (oseaxdaq) JUNOWY a23eq
IERVDIDUT 2sraIOUT IeDX 3SserT aswaIdUT asesadurT uwmﬁvﬂ—m— 03 aea9x
ebejusoaad ®3eq 03 IedX abejuasaag 93eg 03 aedx
Ie9x 3seT o3 uostaedwmod qo6png o3 uosTtaedmo)
(QLLIGNUYNA)

0202 ‘1€ LeW

UYEX JO ANT IV SONINGYE QEANIVLE

Tetoods - I9Fsued] pung T[eI2uadh
aernboy - IS9FSURAL Pung [eIDUS)
I3SUO) FO PTY UT SUOTINQEIIUOD :SNTA

issa7
HT-Eh

U¥EX J0 ONINNIOEE LV SONINGYI QANTELEY

(SSO'T) /HHOONT EEN

39u - IBNIO
spung pamoxxog -~ JANIY
asuadxy 3s9I83Ul
STTTATIIDY FO AJTD~DUI FSOIBJUIL
pung 2AI2s59y
pung ButyuTS § 3SOISJUL
pung onuLADy
: (SESNAAXT) SIONTATY ONIIVITIONON

IWOONI ONILYYId0

SASNAGXT ONILWNIIO TUYLOL
IBYI0
uoTjetoexdeg
wexbuy - soa4 osTUdUeRId
sosuadxy 9ATIRIFISTUTUPY
TRUOTIRWIOFUL § ODTAIDS ISWOJISND
BUT71UNODOY ISWOZEND
uoTINATIZSTJ

IDIN0g poOseyDand

SHNNIATY SNILWIAJO TULOL
I9Y30
s9T3TIOYINY OTTYNd 03 SeTes
TeTI3SNPU] /TR TOXSWWOD
TeTjuspIsay

: SENNEATY ONILVERIO

sbuTtuzey pautejsy uT ssbueyd pue sosuadxd ’SONUSASY JO JUSWEIEIS
paeod A3TTTIN OTTANA STTTAIIIN

a7




91 66T 'ZSE'ER

L6 ELS'6YV'Z8

00 VPEV'ESZT'T

00" PEV'EST'T

GE'EB6'BYT VI

SLZBS'PLE'ZT

Z6°LLI'6¥S’S

02°20L'502'Y

6 E60°0VE’'T
LO'6EB'66T'T
E6°PVL 6002

6T LZE'BET'T
8z vZL'00L
€L°05§9°592°2

EV 9VL €86 S5 TZE'VS6
10°15% ' ZES 00°901°Z¥S
ZV'S6Z'65 §S°SIZ'TIL

00°000'Z6E 00°000°' 1OV

00°6S5°ST9°L

00°655 PTIC L

00" 655 'PES'E

00°655'VES'E

00°000°180'Y

18°1BL6¥6°'LY

00°000°089°€E

2Z°LSS'128'89

18°T8L 6¥6'LY

2z LSS 128 B9

TE30%

UOTSUBJ-SOOINOSSY JO BMOTIUI paziageq
E3TPaID paIxezeq|

SSITITAETT Te30L

sasy [py 3500 I8mogd JO UOTIDBTIOD IBAD

§,qetT peniooy pue oTqeied s3unoooY

sza17ddng IMmog - eTqeimwg sS3uUNCODY
ISBTITITARTT JuBIand

s3Tsodeg IewolEND
pung puog £10Z eTqeded SIUNODOY
ajqeies jsezsjul penIooy
spucg enusasy £I0Z FO UOTIIOL IJUBIIND
:1g3@sey PejoTIISey WOl

arqeieg SeT3TTTARTI IuaIand

3qeq mrag-Buoy TElOL
Z3TTTqQRT uoTsUag

abxeyn Durpunzey pesTiIoweu[ (SS9
unTweId peziiIoweus sl
uoTIIOH JuBIIND JO FON
spuog enueasy¥ £102
13qeq maeg-5Suol
ISRTITITRTL

A3tnbg Te3ol

peazeseiun - sbutuaey pauTeley

9T 661 'ZSE'EB

L6 ELS'6VY ‘28

00°000°00S°L
ES°0SV'SEL'T

007000005 L
€S°0SV'SEL'T

TE'E6T 61812

9E"¥BL 062 02

0§°LY0 168
€0°LEZ'TIST T
69°TZZ'6LT'¥

66°9E£S'LST

OV LSV 686
€V ¥92'820°1
15°225'625°€

66 "9ES'LST

SE'ZOP'SB8'T

Z9°LZ6'G68'T

GE'ZOVP'S88°T

Z9°LT6'G68°T

T1°025°TL9'T

£6°895'LSS'T

0T°005'999°1
10°0Z0°S

LY°S05'2S5'¢2
9% ES0'S

P9 LIT'EBL'TT

8Y 905'ZET 0T

TL I8P '80% 1T
£6°589 'VLE

OV ELI'66V'6
80 EEB'ZEY

8 L6B'YED'S

P1'BIZ'ES6’'Y

LY 95V 96V ‘Y

P CIT'TIR Y

00°000°0¥S 95 EVZ'EE9
00"€SO'ETS’'E ¥6°189'ZES'E
LY E0V 'EVY ¥9°98T'5¥2
T0 TPy '8ES 00°S0T'2vsS
10 IV 'BES 00°901'Z¥S

v8°LG9'292 9%

V6 0Z1'0L6" 9%

£8°¥SS V0T’V
T0'€01'850'2Y

6E'LEY'LBO'E
GS'E8V'ZBB'EY

w

(68" €16 115 “8E)
06°910°0LS 08

(L8 EVI'LLE'OW)

ey L29'652'v8

TRIOL
eTTyaazey Fo 31D 03 eoueApy
sB0INOSeY JO MOTIINQ Pai1rageq
§31qeQ peazezeq

£38E5Y JUSIIND TEIOL
T30
sot1ddng pue STRTISIEH
S8DURMOTTY 30 38R
‘BTqeRATEO®Y SIUNODDY ISWOIEND

Spung uoTiony ¥¥d LoOWd

pung UWOTIRITTTARIS 83®d T¥IOL
S}USW} SBAUT
sjuaTeatnby yse) puw YsED
:pung UCTIBITTTIAEIS °IeN

PuUNg UWOTIONIFSUCD TEIOL
S3USU} SBAUT
sjusTeatnby yse) pue ysed
IPUNI UOTIONIISUS)

pung snusasy TwIOL
s3Tsodag Iewo3sny SS9 - SjUSUGSSAUL
sjueTeatnby YseD puw Used
rpung enusasy
:1§30985Y JUBIIND

F}885Y PRJOTIISSY TEIOL

S3USE}SBAUT TEIOL
:pung UOTIVITTTAEIS 23ed LT
pung But3jucy ‘ecerdey ‘atedey ‘Aouebaewg
pung SUTHUTE puw JESASIUL
pung UOT3ONIISUOD PucH £10Z
: s3usu SRAUT

sjuaTeaTnbg YseDd puR ysed Te3oL
s3Tsodeg ISWOISTD
:sjuaTeatnby ysed pue ysed
1g3@EEY PRIDTIZESY

3uerd £3771T30 3N
ssazboxg UT YIOM USTIDNIISUCD

uoTjeToRIdeg PEJRIOMMODY S8
POTAISS UT JuUBTd OTIIOLTH

1Ay Tnbg ruerd £31TT30
(peaTpnEUn) Kytnbg pue S8T3TITARTI (pe3TPnRUN) 53986V
6102 ‘T 90300 0z0z ‘1€ AeR 6102 ‘1 3990300 020z ‘1€ &eR
HIlc
020z ‘1€ KeW ]
s3jesys soueTed !

paecg £3TTTI0 OTIGRE BTTTAIISN

(18)




0€°0€2’'106'81 V6 LL6'SGYS'E 61°929'VVve - 9G "EVZ‘EEY T9°L26'G68°1 68°928°'VS5°C TT°829°920°0T
- LS 88V VY (LG"88V'¥Y)
0E°0€Z’106'8T v6° LL6'SVS'E 29 " LET' 002 - 96 EVZ ' €EY 29°L26°G68°T 68°928'V55'2 89°9TT’TLO'OT
06°8GL L €9°869°1 L8°650°9
00°512’S €9°LT6 [4 28 1] - G6° €91 98706V 08°'ZTL GE'GLB'Z
08°952’'888°81 89 I9E’EVS‘E 0Z "€£80°002 - 19°6L0’EEY 9L 9EV'S68 T 60 VIT'PSS’T 9% 181'290°0T
00°000'00€ 00°000°00€
00°000°0SV 00°000‘ 0S¥
00°000'002 000007002
00°000' 00V 0000000V
00°000'002 00°000°002
- (66° 166 V0T) G6°166'Y0T
(v6°99Z’'67) (v6°992' 67)
(L9 LSV EVD) (L9 LSV EVR)
(8€ " p1S’LS) (8€ "¥IG’ LS)
(£9°06%' VY1) (€9°067'VYVT)
(00°0%7’'697) (00 0VY ' 69V)
(T9°95L’€06) (19°9GL'€06)
(15 LLG'82S) (TG"LLS'82S)
(80°86L'V9) (80°86L°%9)
(68° LSS’ 8S) (68°156°86)
(o€ €62’L9) (o€ "€62°L9)
18°600'526°6T 89°19€’EVS’E 0G " 9LE'L9T - 19 6LOEEY 9L 9EV‘G68°T v0°90T'66L°T 2T 6v0'LTB 0T
pa3ysaaur pung Aousburjiuod ¥ pung pung punyg puna pung pung
spung ooerdsy ‘axtedey Sutyurs anTesay *TTqe3s e3Ey UOTIRZTITTIqRAS ©oTIONIFSUOD snusaey
TeloL *Aouabaourg » 3saxa3zul 392 mxal buog 298y
DPoIOTIISAY

FO YIUOR Y3 IOoX

0z0z ‘1€ AeR

paeog ATTTIN OTTANG STTTAIISYH

SOT3TINDDS JUSTUIDAOH UT POISOAUT SPUry WOIZ sSIDURTEE pund FO TTe3aq

YIUOW FO PUX ' @DUETed pPuni TeIOF

sIzoFsURII PUNFIIJUL

83X ¥ UCT3ROOTTE JUT I93IFE TRY PUNJ 0L

020z/92/S

0z0e/22/S
0202/8/S
0202/L/S
0202/1/8

0202/1€/S

0202/1£/S

0z0z/ce/S
020z/62/S
020z/82/S
0202/9/S
0202/02/8
0202/62/S
020z/62/S
0202/9/8
020z2/1/S
0202/1/S

{@ uo pernidde) ITGRATIOIY 3ISSISJuUL
(@D uo pPONIDDER) ISTQRATIODY FSIIJUL

spunzy sjuredss oyj} 03 pouUIEs JUT OW
1 JO UOTIBDOTTV

TOOIXEL
TOOXHL
TOOIXEL
TOOdXEL,
"TOOIXEL
TOOIXHL
TOOIXEL
TO0dXdL
TOOIXEL
TOOJIXEL
1 S3UBIn SVAUT

setdey xowxogsuexy Aouebrawy Jjuny
spezbdn juowdrnbyg untpels

DT IRTOS ISOAYINOS HA-TO0AXEL
puerzed 30 X3TO-TOO4XIL
LODHE~-TOOAXAL,
LODYHE~-TOOIKAT,
RIFIRBON~TOOIXAL
Xbzaum SJ0~-TOOIXIL
YIOT~-TOOIX AL
SUNL - TOOTXEL
aoueINSUr TNL~TOOIXAL
Jug puog-yueg Aespeoig-TOOdXIL
:STEMRIPYITH I0/PUR SITITINIER

aoueTeg YJUON 9Yy3 3FO bBuruurbeqg

(19)




sool0BId SS8uisng poos) o)
preog gndd Aq paysiiqels3 juswalinbay wnwiuipy

9JIAlRgG jqoQ sawy S9'L
90IAJBS g9 Sawl Ge'lL JUBUSAOD puog Jad Juswaainbay wnuwiuiy
6v'Gl €8l LL'¥L oiey ebessno) a0iARS 1980
98'¢1820S 0lL'ZEC'EEE 12 VEL' OV Jojeuiwousg
00'0SZ'.6€ €£€°€85'992 L9'9L¥'€E anQ juswied jediound
98°€95'G01 L.°8%.'99 09°LLEL (suoyezipowe Jo Jau) esusdxy jsae|
‘A8 @3aaing
v6'228'68.'L 89'060°2¥6'c LE¥6E'LLS JojesswinN
- - - suopeziuowy SNosue|[99siy
v.°0r1'099°c 12.°086'L62'C GL'8EL'E6T asuadx3 uoneraidag
98'€96'G01 11.°8v.'99 09'LLEL (suonezijjowe Jo Jou) asuadxd Jsassiu)
snid
ve'8LLYZ0'Y 02'19€'€8S'L 96°8€6'9.2 awoou| 18N
uonduosag
SUJUOW DATIML e\ Y3uol
[2osi4 JuszaInd

SNOTARIG

020Z ‘L€ Aey papu3 Yjuoi sy} Jod

abelanos) aoiAIeg 1qaQ eq 0} Jea A pue Aujuoly sy} jo uonendwo)

pieog Aunn dland 9|jiaLSM

(20)




MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Mike Wittler
Date: June 12, 2020
Re: Agenda Item 11 — Approval and Reporting of Purchases and Sales

I would like to provide the Board an update on several purchasing activities.

A. Report on Purchase Orders to LCRA: Under the terms of the Interlocal
Agreement between KPUB and LCRA approved by the Board in December 2017,
we have recently issued several purchase orders for small construction and
maintenance projects. The Interlocal Agreement was established for construction,
maintenance and emergency services. These activities were budgeted under the
O&M and Capital budgets.

a. Harper Bus Tie Construction: Requisition #2366, $146,754.00. This
project will install bus work that will connect the T2 and T3 transfer buses
together so load can be moved in case of emergencies or breaker outages.
This configuration is standard for all substations and Harper is the only
one that is not configured this way. The bus tie will also include a switch
to isolate the two buses during normal operations and add an isolation
point for maintenance purposes. This addition will be an upgrade to our
substation that will give us better loading options and reliability.

b. Hunt Drawing Updates and PT Conduit Design: PO #18929, $16,000.

Ingram Station Service Panel Replacement: PO #18921 $14,000.

d. Stadium Substation Relay Coordination Corrections on T2 and T3 and
KS40 Testing: Pricing TBD

e

B. Report on Mutual Assistance/Storm Billing: In response to extensive storm
damage and outages on May 27", we issued a call for mutual assistance and
contract support and received help from the following organizations.

Organization Personnel Provided
Seguin 5
Boerne 4

21




Agenda Item No. 11 June 12, 2020

Fredericksburg 5
Central Texas Electric Cooperative 7
Line Tech 12
James Power Line 32
Townsend Tree Service 15

I have only received an invoice from Seguin for $25,083.97 to date. I anticipate
that total cost for this additional support will be in the neighborhood of $500,000.

Please let me know if you would like additional information or have any questions.

Sincerely,

K L

Mike Wittler

(22)




To:

From:

Date:

Re:

MEMORANDUM

Bill Thomas

Philip Stacy

Mark Cowden

Larry Howard

Mayor Bill Blackburn

Mike Wittler
June 12, 2020

Agenda Item 12 — Consideration and Action on Resolution No. 20-13: Bill
Payment Assistance Program

Staff is recommending that we establish a Round Up Program that is supplemented by
transfers from the Revenue Fund to achieve a funding level equivalent to the PUC
Program ($0.33 per megawatt hour on total sales or $13,750 per month).

¢ Round Up Program:

(@]

O
O
O

Automatic enrollment

Allow opt-out and refund upon request

Enroll all residential meters

All funding initially dedicated to bill payment assistance, with monthly
status reporting to the Board

In the future establish Board appointed committee to administer
disbursements from the fund

Continue Round Up Program post-COVID-19 with Board appointed
committee to administer disbursements from the fund

e KPUB Contribution to Round Up Program:

(@]

Recommend transfer to Round Up Program from the Revenue Fund to
make total contribution to the Program equivalent to the PUC Program
($13,750 per month)

Estimated contribution $4,000-6,000 per month

Monthly status reporting to the Board and anticipate discontinuing this
contribution when the City’s Emergency Declaration is no longer in effect

Allison Bueche and Jo Anderson have additional details on our plans to partner with a
non-profit to administer this program, establish customer communications plans, and
schedule to return to normal billing and collections.

(23)




Agenda Item No. 12 June 12, 2020
Please let me know if you need additional information to facilitate our discussion.

Sincerely,

# L

Mike Wittler

(24)




MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn

Allison Bueché
From:
June 11, 2020
Date:
Agenda Item No. 12 - Consideration and Action on Recommendation to
Re: Partner with the Society of St. Vincent de Paul on KPUB’s Utility Bill
Assistance Program.

We have considered four different organizations as potential partners that have a history
with helping our community members when they are seeking financial aid for utility
assistance—The Salvation Army of Kerrville, Christian Assistance Ministry, Community
Council of South Central Texas and the Society of St. Vincent de Paul.

I am recommending the Kerrville Public Utility Board (KPUB) partner with the Society of
St. Vincent de Paul, a 501¢3 nonprofit organization, to oversee and administer KPUB’s
new utility bill assistance program. The Society of St. Vincent de Paul is an organization
that KPUB has had a good working relationship for many years. They are 100% volunteer-
run and have an excellent system in place for granting funds to community members in
need who have met eligibility criteria in the form of bill payment vouchers. The criteria
includes verifying that an income base with the total income and size (i.e., number of
household members) meets a matrix within federal poverty guidelines. Additionally,
community members can be eligible to receive utility assistance on a case-by-case emergency
situation.

Aid will be granted exclusively to KPUB customers through the utility assistance program
funds and would be administered by the Society of St. Vincent de Paul with no additional
program cost. KPUB also has the authority to dictate additional eligibility criteria for the
program funds if we ever choose to do so.

An initial program draft is attached for your review. Please let me know if you have any
questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

N B

Allison Bueché
KPUB Marketing Manager

(25)




Change for Charity Program

PROGRAM PURPOSE
The Kerrville Public Utility Board (KPUB) has established a Change for Charity program fund
for the accumulation and disbursement of funds to primarily provide community assistance for
KPUB customers who are struggling to pay their past-due electric utility bills. Additional program
funds can be used for other charitable purposes in KPUB’s service area of upon committee
approval. Upon dissolution of the program fund, any remaining funds shall be distributed only for
charitable purposes.

ACCUMULATION OF FUNDS
The Change for Charity program funds will be collected by automatically rounding up the change
on customers’ monthly utility bills to the next whole dollar. If the customer’s bill is $87.83, it
would be rounded to $88.00 even. The additional .37 cents would be placed into the Change for
Charity program fund that is offered to all of KPUB’s customers. Participation in the Change for
Charity program fund is optional, and the donation amount will be shown on a customer’s bill.
Customers can also opt to contribute a specific amount monthly to the program fund or a
combination of both. Should the customer choose not to participate, they can opt-out of the
program by contacting KPUB’s Customer Service Department or through their online SmartHub
account. By giving an average of just over $6.00 in change a year, KPUB customers can empower
change for their neighbors in need here in our community.

MANAGEMENT OF FUNDS
Initially, the program funds will be forwarded to the Society of St. Vincent de Paul in a special
fund exclusively for utility bill assistance for distribution. The funds and are administered at no
additional cost. Any future program funds accumulated that are in excess of our community’s
need for utility assistance will be granted by a committee approval for charitable purposes in the
KPUB service area.

ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA
Eligibility for utility assistance through program funds is qualified through the Society of St.
Vincent de Paul for income-eligible households by verifying that an income base with the total
income and size (i.e., number of household members) of a participant’s household meets a matrix
within federal poverty guidelines. Additionally, community members can be eligible to receive
utility assistance on a case-by-case emergency situation. As a general rule, applicants cannot earn
more than 185% of the federal poverty guidelines. Aid will be granted exclusively to Kerrville
Public Utility Board customers with program funds and is limited per calendar quarter by the
Society of St. Vincent de Paul depending upon what has been granted to a household already and
what funding is currently available.

(26)



HOW TO APPLY
Requests for financial aid for utility assistance with program funds can be requested to the Society
of St. Vincent de Paul by email to svdpkerr@hctc.net by including the following initial
information:

Customer name, birthday and address

The name of the utility or service provider
The name and address on the account

The account number

The amount owed

The due date for KPUB payment

Phone number

HOW FUNDS ARE ISSUED

Checks are not issued to individuals for utility assistance. Vouchers are issued that are redeemable
for the amount of utility assistance granted by the Society of St. Vincent de Paul with program
funds made exclusively payable to Kerrville Public Utility Board.

(27)




MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Jo Anderson
Date: June 11, 2020
Re: Agenda Item 12 - Planned communications on the Change for Charity

Program and Plan to return to normal billing and collections.

If approved, the Change for Charity communication plan will begin July 1**. Cycle 1 billing
statements will have special bill stuffer explaining the program. A link to the bill stuffer
will be included in the email sent to customers that are on paperless billing, this will require
the customer to click the link to access the flyer. The bill stuffer will run in each billing
cycle though the month of July. In addition, an On Demand instant message introducing
and explaining the program will go out to all customers with email addresses on file.
Information about the program will be on our website, SmartHub, Facebook, and Twitter
pages as well as radio and Facebook live interviews. Ads and press releases will be printed
in local newspapers. All forms of communication will inform customers that they must
contact us to opt out of the program.

Plan for resuming normal billing and collections:

Before the pandemic...

Bills due 16 days after issuance, late notice mailed on the 17 day giving additional 10
days to disconnect date (Monday). On Tuesday automatic calls go out to any unpaid
account warning of possible disconnect. Wednesday the process for delinquent
disconnects is ran and services are remotely disconnected. If AMI opt out meter, truck
rolled to location.

Current Process - As of 3/18/20
e Penalties and late fees are being waived and disconnects suspended.
e Automatic phone call on Tuesday to customers with a current past due balance
changed to generic call asking customers to contact us.
e Wednesday (Cut-off day) CSRs making personal contact with customers that
would be subject to disconnect, setting up payment arrangements as needed.
e Prepaid disconnects stopped.

As of 6/11/20 there were 91 accounts with a balance over 90 days, 100 accounts over 60
days, 350 accounts over 30 days. As a comparison, on average we have about 10
accounts over 90 days past due, 60 over 60 days, and 280 accounts over 30 days past due.

(28)




Proposed timeline -
June -

e Letters were mailed June 5th - to accounts with balances over 90, 60, 30 days
past due, informing customers that if they have not previously made payment
arrangements, entered into a deferred payment agreement, or signed up for
prepaid - They must contact KPUB by the due date as indicated on their bill due
in July.

e Call - a special Robo call will be made to all customers with arrears — Friendly
reminder to customers informing them that account is past due, KPUB’s plan to
resume disconnections for non-payment, and to contact Customer Service for
needed arrangements.

e On Demand emails, notice on the billing statement, and press release notifying
customers we will resume regular collection process August 1%

This would begin with the bills mailed to Cycle 2 on July 8th and due July 24 with a
cutoff date of August 5%,

August 1% — Tentatively
e DPenalties and late fees go back into effect.
e Return to regular call out schedule and change message back to original call out
message.
e Resume collections and disconnects. Beginning with Cycle 2 August 5.
e Resume Prepaid Disconnects

Payment Arrangements —

As long as payment arrangement or deferred payment agreement is in effect, and
payments are made timely, there will be no penalty or late fees assessed and service will
not be disconnected.

Deferred payments extension up to one year from the date agreement entered. The
average past due balance for residential is $235.20. That would be the bill plus around
$20.00 each month. Some are less, some more. The highest residential past due balance
is right at $800.00 and that would be the bill plus $66.67 per month. We could go up to
18 months under special circumstances. I think we will have to look at these on a case by
case basis. Some may only need to be 3 to 6 months.

Prepaid deferred balances - 25% of payments go toward unpaid balance. Encouraged
especially if we have a deposit to apply.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Jo Anderson

(29)




To:

From:

Date:

Re:

MEMORANDUM

Bill Thomas

Philip Stacy

Mark Cowden

Larry Howard

Mayor Bill Blackburn

Tammye Riley
June 12, 2020

Agenda Item No. 13 -COVID-19 Update

I would like to take a brief moment to you keep you up to date on our slowing the spread of
the COVID-19 virus efforts.

Below you will find this month’s update:

Lobby continues to remain closed, we monitor this on a weekly basis.

A face mask/covering policy has been implemented for all employees and visitors
that enter into any KPUB facility.

Visitors and vendors are allowed by appointment only and complete a health screen
and temperature check before allowed into the building.

Business travel has been suspended until August, closer to that time we will
reevaluate the need to extend or not.

We continue to distance and separate staff. Currently we have 16 employees working
remotely, and staff that is reporting into the office are on staggered shifts and/or days.
Crews continue to report to separate substation each day with staggered shifts to
access the yard to gather material and supplies.

One employee assigned to a single truck is still in place.

Drive thru reopened on June 1%

Plexiglass dividers will be installed this month to allow for another employee to
return back and work 2% lane of the drive thru.

Social media efforts to remind customers of “ways to pay with no contact” are
ongoing.

All other efforts mentioned last month are still being enforced.

I’1l be happy to answer any questions you have at the meeting on June 17"

Sincerely,

724%*7@ /@/?
Tammye Riley
Human Resources Manager

(30)




KPUB Covid-19 Update 5/15/2020

KPUB is providing all regular services with some minor impacts caused by
implementation of social distancing guidelines. There have been no reliability
impacts caused by Covid-19.

KPUB has continued to coordinate with industry peers to share information and
provide mutual assistance if needed. Our goal at this time is to ensure the health
and safety of our employees and maintain continuity in our workforce and
organization.

Updates:

“Return to Work” committee has been formed to coordinate the process of returning
employees back into the building. 3 member committee to represent each area of our
workforce.

Drive-thru opening on Monday May 18" — 1 CSR is returning to the office, bringing the
workforce presence to 6 employees in the administrative building. All employees are
maintaining the 6’ distance guideline. Gloves are being required for all payment
transactions.

Lobby remains closed at this time. As we monitor our peer’'s plans on opening their
lobbies, the Return to Work Committee and General Manager continue to review weekly
to discuss tentative re-open dates.

KPUB logo cloth masks have been secured for our workforce as we bring the workforce
back into the office.

Cheaper cloth masks have been obtained from FEMA, to be used for customers and
visitors, as we reopen.

Hand sanitizer stands have been ordered and are expected to arrive mid-June. These
stands will be placed at all entrances of both the administrative and crew buildings.

Disinfectant and sanitizing supplies have been stocked for each work station.

Safety meetings for field staff moved to online platform on 4/8 and will continue in this
format for several months.

Installed payment kiosks have been operational since early April, to date KPUB's
payment kiosks have collected over $37,000 in customer payments.

We are maintaining and improving our paperless processes to prevent cross
department paper handling.

Employee travel notification policy established 3/18, updated 3/30, is currently being
reviewed for revisions by the Return to Work Committee members, recommendations
will be provided to General Manager for approval.

We still have office employees telecommuting, as we are developing a return to the
office plan to safely transition those employees back to the building.

Crews are still reporting to separate field substations. All crew members and field
employees are assigned to separate vehicles so as to avoid traveling together and
staggered schedules for entry into the yard for material.

€29




Updates continued:

Still utilizing the BOC to keep social distancing efforts and maintain integrity of our
essential operating functions, such as the CSR and Dispatch functions.

Disconnects are still suspended as of 3/18.

Wellness checks and hand sanitizing are being performed for employees entering
offices. Gloves and masks are available as well.

Enhanced office cleaning and sanitizing still in place.
Internal awareness campaign on hygiene and social distancing is ongoing.
Employee breakrooms are still closed for gatherings.

Contractor's Covid-19 plans have been provided to KPUB. Contractors are no longer
allowed in KPUB offices.

No visitor’s policy still in effect.
Management conference call twice a week.
Leave policies adjusted to accommodate employees dealing with Covid-18.

In home energy audits are still suspended.

Thank you,

(32)




